Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula March 25, 2004

PRESENT: Keith Belli, Amy Adkerson, Kevin Armstrong, Michael Berk, David Bridges,

Michael Brown, Tim Chamblee, Delores Hudson, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Rebecca Long, Molly Nicodemus, Sharon Nobles, Beth Miller, Charles Palmer, Zachary Parisa, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, Rudy

Rogers, June Schmidt and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: Joseph Chromiak, Julie Fulgham, Carlen Henington

UNEXCUSED: Joel Bumgardner, Corey Carter, Brian Harvard

GUEST: Jackie Edwards-Henry, Music Education; Emily Schultz, Forest Resources;

Cameron Mann and Jim Clark, Landscape Architecture.

Belli called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex (north end).

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the minutes from the February 19, 2004 meeting. Chamblee mentioned that he was present at the February meeting but had not been listed. The correction was noted, and the motion passed unanimously.

Belli introduced Jackie Henry-Edwards from Music Education, Cameron Mann and Jim Clark from Landscape Architecture, and Emily Schultz from Forest Resources.

Chamblee moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the addition of a Bachelor of Arts degree in Music. Belli stated that this new degree was being considered at the IHL Board. Edwards explained some of the history of this degree and reasons for a B.A. in Music. After lengthy discussion, Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to table the proposal until a letter of support could be given from the College of Arts and Sciences, more detail could be provided in the degree proposal concerning options available for prospective students and clarification of general elective hours. The motion to table the proposal passed unanimously.

Berk moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the modification of LA 1253 Landscape Architecture Studio, LA 3555 Landscape Architecture Studio, LA 3655 Landscape Architecture Studio, LA 3755 Design Fundamentals in Landscape Architecture, the addition of LA 4244 Applications of GIS for Landscape Architecture, LA 4523/6523 Landscape Architecture Construction III, LA 8613 Research Methods in Landscape Architecture, the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Landscape Architecture and the Master of Science degree in Landscape Architecture Appreciation as a Fine Arts Core Course. Mann and Clark answered questions from the committee, and after

UCCC March 25, 2004 Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2

further discussion Wolverton requested that LA 1803 Landscape Architecture Appreciation be removed from the current motion and that it be dealt with separately. Berk and Jones agreed to withdraw LA 1803 from their motion. The revised motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of LA 1803 Landscape Architecture Appreciation as a Fine Arts Core Course. After lengthy discussion regarding the core course criteria the motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the modification of EPP 3522 Turfgrass Diseases. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the modification of AEC 2713 Introduction to Agricultural Economies, AEC 3413 Principles of Agricultural Marketing, AEC 4123/6123 Commodity Futures Marketing, and AEC 4133/6133 Agricultural Marketing and Price Analysis. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the modification of PH 1011 Physical Science Laboratory I, PH 1013 Physical Science Survey I, PH 1021 Physical Science Laboratory II, and PH 1023 Physical Science Survey II. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the addition of PH 4433/6433 Computational Physics. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition REL 3473 Islam. The motion passed contingent on the rewording of the course description.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of COE 8183 Utilizing Art and Art Therapy in Counseling. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of ASE 4113 Aerospace Engineering Laboratory I, EM 3313 Fluid Mechanics, and the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Aerospace Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of EC 1033 Economics of Social Issues as a Social/Behavioral Sciences Core Course. The motion passed unanimously.

Belli reminded the committee of the time and location of the April meeting.

Palmer moved, seconded by Chamblee, to adjourn at 3:20.